
City of Baraboo Common Council Agenda 1

AGENDA
CITY OF BARABOO COMMON COUNCIL

Council Chambers, 135 4th Street, Baraboo, Wisconsin
Tuesday, October 11, 2016, 7:00 P.M.

Regular meeting of the Common Council, Mayor Palm presiding.
Notices sent to Council members: Wedekind, Kolb, Plautz, Sloan, Petty, Ellington, Alt, Zolper, and Thurow

Notices sent to City Staff and Media: Atty. Bolin, Adm. Geick, Clerk Giese, City Engineer Pinion, Utility Super.
Peterson, Street Super. Koss, Police Chief Schauf, Parks & Recreation Dir. Hardy, City Treasurer Laux, Fire Chief
Kevin Stieve, Library Director Allen, CDA Director, the News Republic, WBDL, and WRPQ.

Notices sent to other interested parties: Town of Baraboo, Village of West Baraboo, Citizen Agenda Group, Media
Agenda Group

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES - (Voice Vote): September 27, 2016

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Voice vote):

COMPLIANCE WITH OPEN MEETING LAW NOTED

PRESENTATIONS/PROCLAMATIONS
 Keri Olson presentation of SCDC (Sauk County Development Corporation) status.

 The Mayor will read the Dementia Friendly Community Proclamation.

PUBLIC HEARINGS
The Mayor announces that this is published date and time for a public hearing concerning weights and measures
assessment for 2016.

PUBLIC INVITED TO SPEAK (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda
for Council action if recognized by the presiding officer.)

MAYOR'S COMMENTS -

CONSENT AGENDA (roll call)
CA-1...Approve the accounts payable to be paid in the amount of $_____________

CA-2…Approve Operating Assistance and Capital assistance grant applications for 2017 and policy changes for the
taxi program.

CA-3…Set trick or treat celebration for Monday, October 31, 2016 from 4 to 7 p.m.

CA-4…Approve the Annual Weights and Measures Assessments for 2016 as recommended by the Finance
Committee.

CA-5… Approve Mayoral appointment of Dick Whitehurst to Pink Lady Rail Commission, for a term to expire on
October 31, 2018.

1



City of Baraboo Common Council Agenda 2

CA-6… Confirm Mayoral appointment of James Francisco to Parks and Recreation Commission until July 31, 2019.

NEW BUSINESS RESOLUTIONS
NBR-1…Consider Amending Room Tax Agreement

NBR-2…Consider and possible acceptance of public improvements of Rolling Meadows Subdivision.

NEW BUSINESS ORDINANCES
NBO-1…Consider amending City Code 9.23 Possession of Drug Paraphernalia Prohibited.

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
Moved by ________, seconded by ________ to convene as a Committee of the Whole to consider and discuss a
report concerning the Council’s recent goal setting session.

Moved by _______, seconded by __________ and carried to reconvene into regular session.

MAYOR, ADMINISTRATOR, AND COUNCIL COMMENTS
Report from BDAS Representative.

REPORTS, PETITIONS, AND CORRESPONDENCE - The City acknowledges receipt and distribution of
the following: Monthly Reports for September, 2016 from – Building Inspection, Library
Minutes from the Following Meetings –

Copies of these meeting minutes are included in your packet:
Finance/Personnel Comt. 9-27-16 Administrative Comt. 10-3-16

Copies of these meeting minutes are on file in the Clerk's office:
Police & Fire Comm. 7-18-16, 8-15-16 BID 9-21-16
Plan Commission 9-20-16 CDA Loan Review Comt. 9-6-16
CDA 9-6-16 CDA Executive Comt. 9-6-16
BID Appearance Comt. 9-7-16 BEDC 9-8-16
BID Promotions Comt. 9-13-16

Petitions and Correspondence Being Referred
Wisconsin Dept. of Transportation Meeting Notice for Thurs. Oct 20 at 5pm, Rooms 12 & 14, Civic Center
regarding WIS 33 Corridor Preservation Study.

INFORMATION

ADJOURNMENT (Voice Vote)
Cheryl Giese, City Clerk-Finance Director

For more information about the City of Baraboo, visit our website at www.cityofbaraboo.com.

2



City of Baraboo Common Council Agenda 3

OCTOBER 2016
SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT

1

2 3
Administrative

4
CDA

5 6
BEDC

7 8

9 10
Park & Rec

11
Finance
Council

12 13 14 15

16 17
PFC

SCDC

18
Library

Plan

19
BID

20
UW Campus

WIS 33 Corridor
Meeting

21 22

23 24 25
Finance
Council

26
Ambulance

27
Emergency Mgt
Public Art Assoc

28 29

30 31
Public Safety

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE - Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with
Disabilities Act who requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or format,
should contact the City Clerk at 135 4th St., or phone 355-2700 during regular business hours at least 48 hours
before the meeting so reasonable arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of, and possibly a quorum of members of, other governmental bodies of the
City of Baraboo who are not members of the above Council, committee, commission or board may be in
attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information. However, no formal action will be taken by any
governmental body at the above stated meeting, other than the Council, committee, commission, or board
identified in the caption of this notice.

Agenda jointly prepared by D. Munz and C. Giese
Agenda posted by DMM on 10/07/2016

3



City of Baraboo Minutes September 27, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 160

Council Chambers, Municipal Building, Baraboo, Wisconsin
Tuesday, September 27, 2016 –7:00 p.m.

Mayor Palm called the regular meeting of Council to order.
Roll call was taken.
Council Members Present: Wedekind, Kolb, Plautz, Sloan, Petty, Ellington, Alt, Zolper, Thurow
Council Members Absent: none
Others Present: Chief Schauf, Clerk Giese, Adm. Geick, Attny. Kleczek-Bolin, members of the press and
others.

The Pledge of Allegiance was given.

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Kolb and carried to approve the minutes of September 13, 2016.

Moved by Ellington, seconded by Alt and carried to approve the agenda.

Compliance with the Open Meeting Law was noted.

PUBLIC INVITED TO SPEAK –none

MAYOR’S COMMENTS –.
The Mayor invited the Council to attend a statewide concern entitled “Turnout for Transportation” to
discuss funding transportation issues in the State.

CONSENT AGENDA
Resolution No. 16-82

THAT the Accounts Payable, in the amount of $769,332.79 as recommended for payment by the
Finance/Personnel Committee, be allowed and ordered paid.

Resolution No. 16-83
WHEREAS, the Sauk County Board levies a county library tax.

WHEREAS, Section 43.64(2)(b) of the Wisconsin Statutes provides that such units of government
which levy a tax for public library service and appropriate and expend for a library fund as defined by
S43.52(1) during the year for which the county tax levy is made a sum at least equal to the county tax rate in
the prior year multiplied by the equalized valuation of property in the City for the current year, may apply for
exemption from this tax; and

WHEREAS, the City of Baraboo does levy a library tax in excess of the amount calculated in
accordance with 43.64(2)(b).

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the City of Baraboo be exempted from the payment of any county library tax as provided in
Section 43.64(2)(b) inasmuch as it will expend for its own library fund for 2016 an amount in excess of that
calculated in accordance with 43.64(2)(b). Exemption from the payment of said county library tax shall not
preclude the City of Baraboo’s participation in county library service in all other respects.

Be it Further Resolved, that confirmed copies of the Resolution be forwarded by the City Clerk to
the Reedsburg Public Library and to the Sauk County Clerk by October 20, 2016.

4



City of Baraboo Minutes September 27, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 161

Resolution No. 16-84
THAT the Johnson Bank qualifies as a public depository under Chapter 34 of the Wisconsin State

Statutes and is hereby designated as a depository in which funds of the City of Baraboo may from time to
time be deposited, that the following described accounts have been opened and maintained in the name of
this municipality with the bank; that the persons and the number thereof designated by title below be
authorized for and on behalf of the municipality to sign drafts or order checks as provided by Section
66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes, for payment or withdrawal of money from said accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures Authorized Persons
None at the present time.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be by written
order pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall be signed by the Clerk
and Treasurer, provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the Clerk and Treasurer, the facsimile
signature adopted by the person and approved by this Council may be affixed to the transfer order; that
pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of money transfer techniques, including electronic funds transfers and
automatic clearinghouse methods, may be used and that the Treasurer shall keep a record of date, payee and
amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered to Johnson
Bank.

Moved by Petty, seconded by Sloan and carried that the Consent Agenda be approved-9 ayes.

2ND READING ORDINANCES
Moved by Sloan, seconded by Kolb and carried to approve the 2nd Reading of Ordinance No. 2450
amending §9.06(3), Loud and Unnecessary Noise Prohibited.

NEW BUSINESS

Resolutions:
Resolution No. 16-85

THAT the Final Plat of for the Second Addition to Pleasant View subdivision, a 10-lot subdivision located
in the SW ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 30, T12N, R6E in the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin owned
by D Mitchell LLC is hereby approved subject to the provisions of Wis. Stat. ch. 236, Baraboo Municipal
Code ch. 18; and

THAT the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to sign the Final Plat for the Plat of the Second
Addition to Pleasant View subdivision.
Moved by Kolb, seconded by Wedekind and carried that Resolution 16-85 be approved -9 ayes.

Resolution No. 16-86
That the revised Sidewalk Policy, dated September 2016, attached hereto and made a part hereof is
hereby approved.

APPENDIX TO CHAPTER VIII - City of Baraboo Sidewalk Policy
Revised September 2016

Purpose. This policy is intended to establish guidelines for the installation of new sidewalks and the
replacement of existing sidewalks in the City of Baraboo and to document the methodology to be used

5



City of Baraboo Council Minutes September 27, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 161

to assess the costs associated with new sidewalk construction to the abutting property owner.

Except as otherwise stated in this policy it is the goal of the City to have curb, gutter, and sidewalks on all
existing and future streets for the benefit of the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens. Recognizing that
neighborhoods change over time, the intent of this Policy is to promote safety, sociability, community,
connectivity, and equilibrium throughout the City. The City of Baraboo is designated as an eco-municipality
and as such, is committed to being a walkable community.

Procedure - New Sidewalk Installation. New sidewalk installation shall be coordinated by the City
Engineer as directed by the Public Safety Committee and/or City Council. Locations for new sidewalk that
will be installed entirely independent of any street construction work shall generally conform to the City’s
1999 Sidewalk Planning Study unless special circumstances exist as determined by the Public Safety
Committee. See Section 8.08(5)(b). New sidewalk projects should be planned for street segments that are
ranked in the top 25% of segments that do not have sidewalk and adjacent segments on a particular street
should be grouped together rather than adhere to the strict priority ranking from the 1999 Study.

In addition, new sidewalk shall also be installed along streets that are reconstructed where no sidewalk
previously existed unless special circumstances exist as determined by the Public Safety Committee. See
Section 8.08(5)(b).

Notices shall be mailed to property owners along streets slated to receive new sidewalk. This notice shall
serve to notify the property owner that sidewalk will be installed and that assessments or charges shall be
levied against abutting properties. Special Assessment or Special Charge procedures shall conform to City
Ordinances and applicable State Statutes.

As provided by City Ordinance, the abutting property owner has the option of installing their own sidewalk
or hiring their own contractor to install sidewalk along their property. Any property owner choosing to install
their own sidewalk or hire their own contractor must sign an agreement with the City establishing the
guidelines for construction. (A sample copy of the Agreement is attached.) Any property owner choosing to
install their own sidewalk or hire their own contractor assumes full responsibility for all costs associated
with the sidewalk installation with the exception of the credit available to the property for additional costs
for special provisions (see Additional Costs for Special Provisions).

City Owned Property. Whenever sidewalks are constructed on a street, city owned parcels contiguous to the
project shall have sidewalk installed subject to the Exceptions described below.

New Building Construction. Sidewalks will be installed prior to an occupancy permit being issued for all
new building construction to the extent required by Section 8.08 (5)(b), City Code. Structures receiving
occupancy permits between November 1st and May 30th of the following year shall be required to have
sidewalks installed by the following June 30th.

New Subdivisions. Sidewalks shall be installed as provided in the Subdivider’s Agreements. (See attached
standard agreement clause below.)

Subdivider agrees to construct and install, at Subdivider’s sole expense, all required sidewalks in accordance
with the City’s sidewalk standards and specifications. Sidewalks shall be constructed on both sides of each
street within the Subdivision. All sidewalk construction within the Subdivision must be completed within

6



City of Baraboo Council Minutes September 27, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 162

three years of the date of the recording of the final plat of the Subdivision or the date of the execution of this
Agreement, whichever occurs first. In all cases, sidewalks must be constructed for each individual lot
within the Subdivision before an occupancy permit will be issued for said lot and in all cases all sidewalks
within the Subdivision shall be completed within the three-year period stated herein. Subdivider agrees that
upon completion of the sidewalk construction in accordance with this Agreement, Subdivider shall formally
notify the City Building Inspector and request an inspection thereof. Upon such notification, the City
Building Inspector shall make an inspection of the completed sidewalk. All sidewalks in the Subdivision
shall be subject to acceptance of ownership and dedication and to the letter of credit provisions.

Procedure–Sidewalk Replacement. As provided by City Ordinance existing sidewalks in the City shall be
inspected at least once every eight years. The City is divided into districts to facilitate the orderly inspection
and repair of sidewalks.
As a guideline, it is the City’s goal to endeavor to replace sidewalks if there are cracked or broken stones,
spalled surface conditions, ponding or icing conditions or settling or heaving so as to cause a differential in
joint elevation of 3/4 inch from one stone to the next.

Sidewalks required to be replaced will be marked by City Engineering Department staff.

Sidewalks marked for replacement shall be completely removed and replaced or repaired as deemed
appropriate by the City Engineer.

Alternate Procedure –New Sidewalk Installation. Instead of the Special Assessment Procedure found in
Section 8.10, the City may choose to follow the procedure for a Special Charge as laid out in Wis. Stat. §
66.0907. However, as additional due process, notice shall be mailed to the property owners along streets
slated to receive new sidewalks and a public hearing shall be held at City Council to provide the public an
opportunity to be heard prior to consideration of approving the project.

Design Standards. Sidewalks shall be 5’wide and constructed of concrete in accordance with the City
Specifications for Concrete Sidewalks as adopted by the Public Works Department. Sidewalks shall typically
be installed on street right-of-way six inches from the property line. The sidewalk specifications for a
particular project may require the removal of trees and landscaping encroachments; however, recognizing the
City’s Tree City USA designation, special effort will be made to save mature trees that are in very good or
excellent condition. In situations where building encroachments or significant tree growth or other special
circumstances exist, the sidewalk may be installed further from the property line and the width may be
reduced to 4’. An effort shall be made so that both the width and alignment generally conform to other
sidewalks in the area.

Sidewalks shall be installed through driveway sections to provide a uniform walking section and appearance.

Certain sidewalk projects may require the construction of walls and other improvements.

The City Engineer shall be notified and an inspection performed prior to pouring the sidewalk to approve the
sidewalk location, grade line and forming.

Assessment of Costs. Costs for new sidewalk construction shall be assessed or charged against abutting

7



City of Baraboo Council Minutes September 27, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 163

properties on a front foot basis. The assessed costs shall be calculated by combining the concrete costs with
costs for clearing and grubbing of trees and brush, excavation and preparation of the grade, sub-base
material, and turf restoration. This combined cost will be calculated on a square foot basis which will be
multiplied by the sidewalk width to determine the front foot assessment or charge cost.

Driveway restoration as required due to the installation will not be assessed provided the driveways are
restored using similar materials to those existing prior to sidewalk installation. Enlargements or upgrades to
the existing driveways shall be assessed at cost.

Carriage walks will be replaced at the owners request and will not be assessed against the abutting property
provided the carriage walk is restored using similar materials to those existing prior to its removal.
Enlargements or upgrades to the carriage walks shall be assessed at cost. A carriage walk is defined as a
sidewalk located in the right-of-way, perpendicular to the street, between the curb and the sidewalk, but
excludes curb ramps or sidewalks located at an intersection.

Additional Costs for Special Provisions. The hilly terrain in the City of Baraboo often requires that retaining
walls, steps or other special provisions be constructed as a part of the sidewalk installation. To protect the
property owner against the high cost of these special provisions, the City of Baraboo shall limit the total cost
of the special assessment or charge for sidewalk against any single property to 1.75 times the cost of the total
sidewalk assessment or charge for the parcel.

In the event that the property owner chooses to install the sidewalk and special conditions exist such as
retaining wall construction, the property owner is eligible for a credit to apply against the cost of this added
construction. The credit is calculated by multiplying the cost of the sidewalk assessment or charge for the
parcel (had the City completed the work) by 1.75 and subtracting from that the cost of the sidewalk
assessment or charge (had the City completed the work). Retaining wall materials and construction shall be
approved by the City Engineer.

Large Lot Adjustment. For large lots in the City zoned for single family or two family residential the
additional costs for special provisions as described above shall be limited to 1.75 times the cost of sidewalk
for a standard residential lot of 132 feet of frontage. The parcel shall be assessed for the entire frontage for
sidewalk construction as described above under assessment or charge of costs. Only the additional costs for
special provisions shall be subject to the adjustment described in this paragraph.

Multi-frontage lots will be responsible for all frontages.

Exceptions: The only exception to this Policy shall be in locations where the topography is such that
sidewalk construction is not feasible or where the cost to construct sidewalk would be excessive.

Excessive Costs. Should the costs of construction exceed three (3) times the cost of the contractors cost for
sidewalk reconstruction as determined in the current years maintenance bids, the project will usually be
considered to be infeasible to undertake; however, the Council may determine that a project is so important
that it may exceed this limit.

Financing. Sidewalk assessments or charges may be paid under one of the following alternatives:
 Pay in full within 30 days to avoid interest charges.
 3 year installment agreement for assessments or charges between $500 and $1,000. Pay 1/3 down

within 30 days of date of invoice and sign an installment agreement. For sidewalk projects completed in

8



City of Baraboo Council Minutes September 27, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 164

conjunction with street reconstruction, the interest rate will be the prime lending rate at the time of the
agreement plus 1½%. For sidewalk projects completed independent of street reconstruction, the interest rate
will be the prime lending rate at the time of the agreement. Interest is charged starting 30 days after the
invoice date and future installments will be entered on the tax roll for collection.

 5 year installment agreement for assessments or charges over $1,000. Pay1/5th down within 30 days of date
of invoice and sign an installment agreement. For sidewalk projects completed in conjunction with street
reconstruction, interest rate will be the prime lending rate at the time of the agreement plus 1½%. For sidewalk
projects completed independent of street reconstruction, the interest rate will be the prime lending rate at the
time of the agreement. Interest is charged starting 30 days after the invoice date and future installments will be
entered on the tax roll for collection.

 7-year installment agreement for assessments or charges between $5,000 and $9,999. Pay1/7th down within
30 days of date of invoice and sign an installment agreement For sidewalk projects completed in conjunction with
street reconstruction, the interest rate will be the prime lending rate at the time of the agreement plus 1 ½ %. For
sidewalk projects completed independent of street reconstruction, the interest rate will be the prime lending rate at
the time of the agreement. Interest is charged starting 30days after the invoice date and future installments will be
entered on the tax roll for collection.

 10 year installment agreement for assessments or charges over $10,000. Pay 1/10th down within 30
days of date of invoice and sign an installment agreement. For sidewalk projects completed in conjunction with
street reconstruction, interest rate will be the prime lending rate at the time of the agreement plus 1½%. For
sidewalk projects completed independent of street reconstruction, the interest rate will be the prime lending rate at
the time of the agreement. Interest is charged starting 30 days after the invoice date and future installments
will be entered on the tax roll for collection.

 Financial Hardship. A property owner who has a household income which is 80% or less of the medium
income in Sauk County based upon the current published figures, or who is not eligible for a Community
Development Block Grant loan as stated above, shall be eligible to repay the City for the assessment or charge at
the rate of $100 per year plus annual interest of 1% until paid. The Community Development Authoritystaff shall
verify low-income eligibility and shall make a recommendation as to such eligibility to the CityCouncil. If there is
an outstanding balance at the time of sale of the property, the remaining balance shall become due. A property
owner requesting financial hardship eligibility shall submit a copy of their current year State of Wisconsin tax
return if filed, or otherwise show proof of annual household income.

 Balance on Tax Roll. If the property owner does not pay in full within 30 days from the invoice date
or qualify for an installment plan, the entire balance will be placed on the next tax roll for collection with
interest added at 1% per month.

Ownership Adjacent To Town Parcels. When a landowner owns land adjacent to town parcels and has a
driveway that enters the street going to the town parcel the property owner will be required to place sidewalk
along the frontage of the street to a point that will access the driveway of the owners parcel in question.
Where there is no driveway it shall be at the discretion of the council where the sidewalk shall end.

Three-Sided Lots. In those areas where new sidewalks are to be installed, if a sidewalk is to be installed on
a lot, which has frontage on three sides, the property owner will be responsible for the street in front of the
house and to the side of that frontage. The City will pay for the initial sidewalk construction on the street that
would be to the rear of the house.

Moved by Ellington, seconded by Sloan and carried that Resolution No.16-86 be approved-9 ayes.
Resolution No. 16-87

WHEREAS, local government in Wisconsin is responsible for about 90% of the road miles in the
state; and

WHEREAS, Wisconsin’s diverse economy is dependent upon county and town roads as well as
city and village streets and transit systems across the state; and

9



City of Baraboo Council Minutes September 27, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 165

WHEREAS, according to “Filling Potholes: A New Look at Funding Local Transportation in
Wisconsin,” commissioned by the Local Government Institute of Wisconsin (LGI) the condition of
Wisconsin’s highways is now in the bottom third of the country; and

WHEREAS, state funding for local roads in Wisconsin has failed to keep up with costs over the
past several decades which has adversely affected local transportation finances. According to “Filling
Potholes,” municipal transportation spending has declined from $275 per capita in 2000 to $227 in 2012;
and

WHEREAS, high quality and fast transit systems are critical to attracting businesses and people
to urban areas, yet state funding for transit is less today than it was five years ago; and

WHEREAS, levy limits do not allow local government to make up for the deterioration of state
funding; and

WHEREAS, Wisconsin’s over-reliance on borrowing eats away at the state’s segregated funding
sources –the state gas tax and vehicle registration fees –which increasingly pay debt service rather than
fund transportation needs; and

WHEREAS, safety is a primary concern and responsibility of local governments across
Wisconsin. Unfortunately, according to TRIP, a national non-profit transportation research group,
Wisconsin had 347 non-interstate, rural road fatalities in 2013; and

WHEREAS, the Baraboo City Council recognizes that our state highway and interstate system is
the backbone of our surface transportation system and plays a vital role in the economy of Wisconsin.
Both local and state roads need to be properly maintained in order for our economy to grow; and

WHEREAS, from a competitive standpoint Wisconsin motorists pay significantly less than any
of our neighbors when you combine the annual cost of the state gas tax and vehicle registration fees; and

WHEREAS, the Transportation Finance and Policy Commission, appointed by the Governor and
Legislature clearly found that if Wisconsin does not adjust its user fees, the condition of our state and
local roads as well as local transit systems will deteriorate significantly over the next decade.

WHEREAS, the City of Baraboo is repairing Hwy 33 through the community at a cost of
$500,000 this year because the State does not have sufficient funds for do repairs on the highway and it
is not currently in any long range plan of the state for highway reconstruction.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Baraboo City Council to urge the Governor and
Legislature to #JustFixItWI and agree upon a sustainable solution: one that includes a responsible level
of bonding and adjusts our user fees to adequately and sustainably fund Wisconsin’s multi-modal
transportation system. Furthermore, the Baraboo City Council directs the Clerk to send a copy of this
resolution to our State Legislators, Governor Scott Walker and the League of Wisconsin Municipalities.

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Alt and carried that Resolution No.16-87 be approved-9 ayes.

Ordinances:
Moved by Kolb, seconded by Ellington and carried unanimously not to approve rescinding Ordinance 2447.
No parking on both the east and west sides of Waldo Street between South Boulevard and Quarry Street
shall remain in effect.

An Ordinance rescinding Ordinance 2447 of the City of Baraboo Code of Ordinances §7.02 (2)(b)2
that provided for no parking on the west side of Waldo Street between South Boulevard and Quarry Street.

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARABOO, WISCONSIN, DO ORDAIN AS
FOLLOWS:

1. Ordinance 2447 is hereby rescinded and parking shall be allowed on the West side of Waldo Street between
South Boulevard and Quarry Street.

10



City of Baraboo Council Minutes September 27, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 166

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law.

MAYOR, ADMINISTRATOR, AND COUNCIL COMMENTS
Eng. Pinion discussed the reconstruction of a portion of 8th Street, the two outside lanes. Milling off 3” of
pavement and will apply 2 layers of asphalt.
Winter alternate side parking go into effect in October.
Alt discussed airport seminar
Kolb thanked Greg Wise and wished him well
Wedekind announced to keep leaves out of gutter.
Ellington reminded people not to put their mowed clippings in the street.

REPORTS and MINUTES
The City officially acknowledges receipt and distribution of the following:
Monthly Reports for August, 2016 from the Treasurer, Police Dept and Fire Dept.

Minutes from the Following:

Finance/Personnel Committee –Council Chambers September 13, 2016
Members Present: Petty, Thurow and Sloan
Absent: none
Others Present: Mayor Palm, C. Giese, E. Geick, A. Kleczek Bolin

Call to Order –Ald. Petty called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. noting compliance with the Open Meeting Law. Moved by Sloan,
seconded by Thurow to adopt the agenda and carried unanimously. Moved by Petty, seconded by Sloan to approve the minutes of August
9, 2016. Motion carried unanimously.

Accounts Payable –Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow to recommend Council approval of the accounts payable for $1,093,772.37
from August 23 and September 13, 2016. Motion carried unanimously.

DL Gasser Contract –Administrator Geick explained the contract for Hwy 33 project and the bid is lower than the estimate. The project
is to be completed by the end of October. Moved by Thurow, seconded by Sloan and carried unanimously to recommend to Council for
action.

Committee Comments: None.

Adjournment –Moved by Thurow, seconded by Sloan and carried to adjourn. Motion carried, meeting adjourned at 6:35 p.m.

Minutes of the Public Safety Committee Meeting – August 31, 2916

Members Present: Phil Wedekind, Tom Kolb, and Mike Plautz. Others Present: Kevin Stieve, Mike Palm, Ed Geick, Chief Schauf,
Attorney Bolin, Robert Koss, Tom Pinion, Wade Peterson, and Kris Jackson.

Call to Order - Committee Chairman Phil Wedekind called the meeting to order at 2:30 P.M. at the City Services Center, 450 Roundhouse
Court, Baraboo, Wisconsin. Compliance with the Open Meeting Law was noted. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to approve the
agenda as posted and by voice vote, the motion carried. It was moved by Plautz, seconded by Kolb to approve the minutes of the July 25, 2016
minutes. By voice vote the motion carried.

New Business
Review Bid Tabulation for 8th Street Mill & Overlay project –Pinion said that the two outside lanes will be milled and overlaid, a total of
4,935 feet from pavement edge to pavement edge, just east of Ash to just west of Taft Avenue, just west of Lincoln. Pinion then explained
the procedure that would take place. He said that the work will be done under traffic. He said that there was just a single bidder, which was
D.L. Gasser. The bid for the job is $311,587.40, which is below the $500,000 that was slated for the project. He said that he has been
negotiating with them to make it more economical. He said that initially he had anything that they milled would have to be paved the same
day; however, in talking with them, they can be more efficient and more cost-effective if they can work full days instead of half days,
because the miller works the first half of the day and the paver works the second half, so he asked them to give him a price for milling all of

11



City of Baraboo Council Minutes September 27, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 167

it and then top it the next day. He said that another thing that would save money is if the City provided the trucking to haul the millings
away. He said that Gasser is in interested in the millings because it is a mixed product, but the City could use it for base course. He said
that he will be finalizing this by the end of the week and will have the new number in the resolution for consideration on the 13th. He said
that the project will be slated for the end of September, early October. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to recommend approving
the project to the low bidder, providing that the price of $311,587.40 is the top. Motion carried unanimously.

a. Review prospective alley reconstruction projects for 2016 –Pinion provided the prospective alleys for 2016 and also the alleys that were
reconstructed in 2015 in the Committee’s packet. He said that there was a list of 14 last year, of which five were completed, so the alleys
remaining were reprioritized based strictly on asphalt condition. Therefore, based on Koss, and Pinion driving through town and receiving
feedback from the garbage and recycling trucks, staff believes that these alleys are the worse and the first two on the list; between 9th and
10th Avenues, Oak Street west, and between 8th & 9th Avenues, Birch to West Street will be total reconstructions and three and four,
between 5th & 6th Avenue, Center to West, and between 12th & 13th Streets, Warren to Barker, Pinion feels that we can get by with just
patching a couple of the bad areas instead of total reconstruction. It was moved Plautz, seconded by Kolb to approve the prospective alley
reconstruction as suggested by Pinion. Motion carried unanimously.

b. Review concept design of a roundabout at the intersection of South Blvd. & Lynn Street –Pinion then presented the proposed roundabout
at the intersection of South Blvd. and Lynn Street, in front of St. Vincent de Paul. He said as part of the Public Safety Administration
building staff has looked at a conceptual roundabout. Pinion presented how the roundabout would work at this intersection and said that
staff is going to try and work this in to the overall project, unless there is huge opposition to it.

c. Review prospective capital projects for 2017 budget –Pinion said that this is an open discussion, if anyone on the Committee has any
special projects that they would like considered for the 2017 budget. Wedekind said that there are a couple blocks on Broadway and
portions of Lake Street should be reconstructed. Pinion said that in terms of the Capital Plan there is no new money slated for 2017 for
road construction. He said this current year, 2016 we budgeted 1.5, we should have about a $200,000 savings on 8th Street, and about a
$180,000 on the balance of the projects, so we should have some money to spend on streets next year and a couple blocks of Broadway
probably a mill and overlay and Lake Street is a big project and should be done from beginning to end, but we do not have the resources to
do that, but there is a possibility to do some of it. He said the Mill Race was also brought up at a staff level discussion. Koss said that he
would like the Committee to think about Sumac because Deppe would like to pave his other half; therefore, it would be nice to do it at the
same time, although it is a dead end and only services to duplexes, and the dance studio. Pinion said that he will put together cost estimates
for budget purposes. Lake Street reconstruction was then discussed, Koss felt that to do the entire project the cost would be $1,000,000. It
was stated that the worst part of Lake Street is by Deppe’s Pond. It was Pinion’s hope to stretch the money far enough to do Broadway and
still address the worse part of Lake Street. Island Court and Mill Race were also discussed regarding the condition.

e. Consider accepting Public Improvements in Rolling Meadows North Subdivision –Pinion said that this is the next phase, which is a 23-lot
residential subdivision, east side of T, south of Man Mound Road. He said that the public improvements are complete, sewer, water, and
storm sewer are all in, they have also included electric, telephone, gas, and cable. He said that the pavement went down last week, and the
topsoil is going down at this time. He said that the only listed improvements that are not done are street trees and streetlights. Pinion said
that street trees are typically put in after the houses are in so that they don’t put them in the way of a driveway, and streetlights are on
Alliant’s schedule to do. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to recommend accepting Public Improvements in Rolling Meadows
North Subdivision. Motion carried unanimously.

f. Review and approval of monthly Billing Adjustments/Credits for Sewer and Water Customers for the months of July and August 2016 –
Peterson presented all adjustments. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to approve monthly Billing Adjustments/Credits for Sewer
and Water Customers for the months of July and August, 2016 as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

Reports
a. Utility Superintendent’s Report –Peterson said in the last two days 76 loads of bio-solids have been hauled out of the Treatment Plant. The

Water crew has had numerous service repairs. He said they just finished up the water main on 4th Street with the contractor and there is a
water leak that has to be dug up now on 4th Street.

b. Street Superintendent’s Report –Koss said that they are finishing the ball field at Pierce Park. He said that they will be moving into the
alley construction and from there crack filling the rest of the year up until leaf pickup. Wedekind asked what will be done with the sidewalk
on Summit Street. Pinion said that there are currently two sections of sidewalk that are temporarily closed, the one on Summit between 7th

and 8th and the one on Oak, between 11th and 12th. He said that they are both bad situations and will be a battle as to who owns what as far
as retaining walls, which is the expensive part of the job. He said the one on Oak Street appears to be the City’s and looks like it was done
in conjunction with the sidewalk. The one on Summit looks just the opposite, it is a makeshift retaining wall that is right on the property
line and within eight feet of the deck on the home and he doesn’t know that the property owner would be prepared to incur the cost to fix
the retaining wall; therefore, we may end up trying to slide the sidewalk closer to the curb. Positive statements were given regarding the
new sidewalk on Elizabeth.

c. Police Chief’s Report –Chief Schauf said that the department had a busy summer between the fair, which was highly attended with very
few problems. He said that the parade went well without any problems. He said that he has put in to add a position in the budget for 2017.

12



City of Baraboo Council Minutes September 27, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 168

He said that drill held with the school to keep them prepared for on-going violence situations was very well received. He said that there are
people being recognized and there have been outside visitors coming in to see how we are preparing for situations so that they can replicate
it. He said that the department should know by October 1st how the 12-hour shifts are working and should be when he gets the final
decisions for patrol officers and the WPPA. Kolb asked if there have been any complaints. Schauf said that the biggest problem is nothing
to do with 12-hour shifts, but everything to do with how the officers get ordered in. He said the majority did want it and as for
administration it has been very effective, it has reduced overtime significantly, the department has saved money and provided better service
to the City of Baraboo. Wedekind asked if the drug problem was better or worse. Schauf said that the department is working the heroin
problem hard and there are two living houses in Baraboo, one for men and one for women, which is very important for their recovery. He
said that the problem is as soon as heroin is being dealt with then meth return, and it has returned with a vengeance. He said with heroin,
people tend to kill themselves, meth they tend to hurt other people.

d. Fire Chief’s Report –Chief Stieve gave kudos to Peterson and his staff for their work done for the department during their trench training.
Stieve said that emergency preparedness with the School District is on-going. He said that Kwik Trip opened today and as part of their
grand opening, and as part of that Chief Schauf and himself for their respective departments received $1,000. He said that Kwik Trip does
this every time they open up a new store; in fact the owners were there and are in attendance at every opening. He said that the replacement
engine is in the budget for 2017 and is being worked on. He said that he also put money in the budget for some staffing for next year for
weekends. Stieve then discussed training procedures.

Mayor Palm said that at the October Public Safety meeting he would like Emergency Management come in a give a brief presentation of
what is done at Emergency Management and he would also like to invite the Committee to the Emergency Management Meeting on
October 27 so the Committee can see who is in the room, what is talked about, how it works and see the coordination that goes on behind
the scenes that a lot of people do not realize.

Geick said that he received a request from Bill Bray who lives up in the northeast subdivision and he would like to appear before the
Committee at the next meeting to make a request for sidewalks to connect that subdivision with the rest of the City.

ADJOURNMENT –Kolb moved, Plautz seconded to adjourn the meeting at 3:14 p.m. Motion carried.

Copies of these meeting minutes are on file in the Clerk's office:
Parks & Recreation Comm. 8-8-16 BID Promotions/Personnel Comt. 5-3-16
District Ambulance Comm. 8-3-16 Sauk County Development Corp. 6-20-16
Airport Owners 9-15-16 Library Finance Comt. 9-9-16
Library Board 8-16-16 UW Campus Commission 8-18-16
Parks Outdoor Recreation Plan Comt. 8-15-16

Petitions and Correspondence Being Referred
“Turnout for Transportation” on Thurs. Sept. 29th 7pm in Room B24, West Square Building, 505 Broadway.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
 Notice from Village of West Baraboo concerning updates to their Comprehensive Land Use Plan.
 Letter of resignation from Greg Wise from BEDC.
 Story by Wisconsin Dept. of Tourism published this week in the Milwaukee Journal Sentinel
featuring

ADJOURNMENT
Moved by Ellington, seconded by Sloan, and carried on voice vote, that the meeting adjourn.

Cheryl M. Giese, Clerk-Finance Director

13



P:\Council\Resolutions\10-11-16 Claims.docx

CA - 1

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - Dated: October 11, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background:

Fiscal Note: (Check one) [ ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the Accounts Payable, in the amount of $ as recommended for payment by the
Finance/Personnel Committee, be allowed and ordered paid.

Offered By: Consent Approved by Mayor:
Motion:
Second: Certified by City Clerk:

14



P:\Council\Resolutions\10-11-16 Taxi Grant Funding.doc

CA - 2

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: October 11, 2016
The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: The City applies for funding to operate the City’s taxi program each year. The
funding provides approximately 2/3 of necessary funds to operate the taxi program with the
remainder coming from fares. The City contracts with a local operator to manage and operate
the taxi service and the City serves as the agent to apply for State and Federal funding which
helps keep the cost of providing the service affordable to patrons.

Fiscal Note: (check one) [ x ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:
THAT the Mayor be authorized to apply for the 2017 Urban Mass Transit Operating

Assistance Grant and funding offered by the Federal and State governments for the City of
Baraboo, and;

THAT the Mayor be authorized to apply for the 2017 Capital Assistance funding
offered by the Federal and State governments for the City of Baraboo, and;

THAT the City of Baraboo adopts the Department of Transportation procurement
policy, and;

THAT the City of Baraboo adopts the Department of Transportation disposal guidance
for federally funded taxi vehicles.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor be authorized to execute appropriate
contracts if the applications are approved.

Offered by: Finance/Personnel Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

15



P:\Council\Resolutions\10-11-16 Trick or Treat.docx

CA - 3

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: October 11, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: The Police Department is recommending that Halloween Trick or Treat be
celebrated on October 31, 2016 between the hours of 4 PM to 7 PM.

Fiscal Note: (check one) [x] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not
Budgeted
Comments

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

That Trick or Treat hours be set on October 31, 2016 between the hours of 4 p.m. to 7 p.m. in
the City of Baraboo.

Offered by: Consent Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

16



P:\Council\Resolutions\10-11-16 Weights and Measures Assessment.doc

CA –4

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: October 11, 2016
The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: The State Statutes requires that all municipalities over 5000 in population have a
qualified weights and measures program ensuring that customers are receiving the correct
weight or volume of items they are purchasing. Gas pumps and scales that weigh bulk items for
sale to potential customers are examples of equipment tested. Baraboo has contracted with the
State of Wisconsin to perform necessary tests for area businesses. Each business selling
products by weight or volume is required to license measuring devises and pay their appropriate
share of the inspection costs. The City endorsed this program in fairness to all taxpayers,
reasoning that inspection fees are a cost of doing business and are more properly recovered as a
consumer cost.

Assessments are calculated based upon the cost of providing inspections and divided among all
businesses shown on the State’s census report for Baraboo. Notices were mailed to all affected
businesses informing then of their preliminary assessment and likelihood of Council action as
required by City Code.

Fiscal Note: (Check one) [x] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not
Budgeted
Comments

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

That the Weights and Measures Assessments for 2016 are hereby approved and that the City
Clerk shall notify affected businesses of their final assessment as provided in the City Code.

Offered by: Finance/Personnel Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

17



18



P:\Council\Resolutions\10-11-16 Pink Lady Appointment.docx

CA - 5

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - Dated: October 11, 2016

The C ityof B araboo,W isconsin

Background:

Fiscal Note: (check one) [x] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
C omments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin,
confirms the Mayor’s appointments as follows:

TH A T D ick W hitehurst beappointed to theP ink L adyRailC ommission serving until
O ctober31,2018.

Offered by: M ayor Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

19



P:\Council\Resolutions\10-11-16 Park & Recreation Mayoral Appt. Reso.docx

CA - 6

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: O ctober11,2016

The C ityof B araboo,W isconsin

Background:

Fiscal Note: (Check one) [ x ] N ot Required [ ] B udgetedE xpenditure[ ]N ot B udgeted
Comments

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, confirms the Mayor’s
appointments as follows:

TH A T JamesFrancisco beappointedto theP arksandRecreation C ommission serving
untilJuly31,2019.

Offered By: C onsent Approved by Mayor:
Motion:
Second: Certified by City Clerk:

20



21



P:\Council\Resolutions\10-11-16 Accept Public Improvements in Rolling Meadows North subdivision.docx

NBR - 2
RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: October 11, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: City Staff has completed its inspections of the public improvements installed in
the Rolling Meadows North and has determined that they are complete in accordance with the
approved plans and specification. Pursuant to the Subdivider’s Agreement, upon satisfactory
completion of the public improvements, the City will accept the dedication of said improvements
and sign the Final Plat so it can be recorded with the Register of Deeds.

The Public Safety Committee reviewed the issue at its August 31st meeting and recommended
that the City accept the public improvement in Rolling Meadows North subdivision.

Fiscal Note: (check one) [ X ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not
Budgeted

Comments:

A Resolution accepting the Public Improvements in Rolling Meadows North subdivision.

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, the Common Council previously authorized the City to enter into an
Agreement for Subdivision Improvements for the Plat of Rolling Meadows North (Subdivider's
Agreement) and said Agreement provided requires the Subdivider(s) to construct and install all of
the certain public improvements to the City’s satisfaction, and

WHEREAS, the City has received certification by certain City staff that the public
improvements installed in Rolling Meadows North have been completed in accordance with
approved plans and specifications and that all provisions of the Subdivider's Agreement have
been fulfilled by the Subdivider.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF BARABOO, WISCONSIN, that the City of Baraboo hereby accepts the
public improvement in Rolling Meadows North subdivision as listed in Exhibit A and, the Mayor,
City Clerk, and Treasurer shall be shall be authorized to sign the Final Plat of Rolling Meadows
North subdivision.

Offered by: Public Safety Committee Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

22



23



24



P:\Council\Ordinances\10-11-16 Drug Paraphernalia.doc

NBO - 1

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: The Administrative Committee heard a request from City staff to amend Baraboo Code of
Ordinances §9.23. The Police Department is requesting to change the definition of drug paraphernalia
to include items that do not have drug residue on them, but that are intended to be used as a controlled
substance. This would also stop stores from selling equipment intended for use as drug paraphernalia,
for example, glass pipes. It also allows more flexibility in deterring drug use. There are no criminal
penalties associated with this ordinance.

Fiscal Note: (check one) [x ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted Comments:

An Ordinance amending §9.23, Possession of Drug Paraphernalia Prohibited.

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARABOO, WISCONSIN, DOES
ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

§9.23 of the City of Baraboo Ordinance is herby amended to read as attached in Exhibit A and
said Ordinance shall be effective upon passage.

Mayor’s Approval: ________________________

Clerk’s Certification: ________________________

I hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance was duly passed by the Common Council of the
City of Baraboo on the ______ of October, 2016 and is recorded on page _______of volume ___.

City Clerk: _________________________

25



26



27



28



10-07-16

p:\council\w ebsitepdfpackets& m inutes\2016\10-11-16 2016goalsettingreportand recom m endations.docx
1

M e m o

CityAd m inistra tor

T o: M ayorandCity Council
From : City Adm inistratorEdGeick
S ubject: GoalsIm plem entationP lanand R eport
Date: O ctober7,2016
CC: Departm entHeads

T heDepartm entHeadsand Ihavem etonseveraloccasionstoconsideryourprioritiesand how
w e can best im plem entthem .S om e item scan be im plem ented quickly butothersw illrequire
longerterm w orkandbudgeting.

T he Departm ent Headsappreciated the opportunity to discussfuture goalsw ith the City
Council.Itisobviousfrom thatdiscussionthatm any ofthegoalw ereim portanttobothgroups.

EdGeick

29



10-07-16

p:\council\w ebsitepdfpackets& m inutes\2016\10-11-16 2016goalsettingreportand recom m endations.docx
2

2016GoalS etting– Discussionofoptions,im plem entationplanningandbudgeting

Conte nts
M em o............................................................................................................................................................1

City Adm inistrator.........................................................................................................................................1

P reface......................................................................................................................................................2

S um m ary ofGoalP rioritizingonJuly 25,2016 by City Council....................................................................3

Budget,R evenues,FinanceandO perationEfficiency..................................................................................4

1. AlternativeR evenueS ources........................................................................................................4

2. M unicipalCourt.............................................................................................................................5

3. S ellingP roperty.............................................................................................................................5

4. CooperationS ervicesw ithW estBaraboo....................................................................................5

InfrastructureandCapitalP rojects...............................................................................................................6

S taffing..........................................................................................................................................................6

P roperty M aintenance..................................................................................................................................8

R iverCorridorR edevelopm ent.....................................................................................................................8

AppearanceofBuildings...............................................................................................................................8

O ther.............................................................................................................................................................9

R ecom m endationsandGoalP riorities.........................................................................................................9

CapitalP rojectsP lan...................................................................................................................................12

Pre fa c e
T heGoalstheCity CouncilprioritizedonJuly 25th arelistedonthelastpageinthegroupsthatw ere
votedon,athroughh.S om eofthesegoalsw illbedealtw ithim m ediately inthe2017 budgetandothers
w illneedtobethesubjectoffurtherdiscussionw iththeCouncilregardinghow besttoim plem ent
them .T heconstructionofthenew P ublicS afety/Adm inistrationbuildingw illhaveabearingonsom eof
thesegoalsasw ell.T heS taff’sability toaddresssom egoalsisdependentonchangingofficestructure
andarrangem entofpersonnelsothatw ecannotonly bem oreefficientbutalsotobetteraddress
futureissues.O urCity S taffw illbegoingthroughm any changesinthenextfiveyearsasw eanticipate
theretirem entofabout13 em ployees.

T heopeningofthenew Hw y 12 w illchangeotherpartsoftheCity anditislikely thatnew grow th
opportunitiesw illcom eaboutasitbecom esquickerandeasiertoaccessM adison.T heEastS ideP lan
andtheGrow BarabooP lanw illbeim portantguidesforotherdevelopm entinthecom m unity.T he
Cham ber,Dow ntow nBarabooIncandtheBusinessIm provem entDistrictarealltalkingaboutm arketing
Baraboobetter.T heCity obviously hasaninterestinthistoo.

30



10-07-16

p:\council\w ebsitepdfpackets& m inutes\2016\10-11-16 2016goalsettingreportand recom m endations.docx
3

Sum m a ryofGoa lPrioritizing on July25,2016 b yCityCounc il

S core Goals

12

a) Budgetandfinance:5 L ookforalternativerevenuesources,7Continue
tow orkonefficiency ofoperations,8 U W -BS C T heater,dom inim al
im provem ents,23 Doastudy ofm unicipalcourtcreation,29 P lanfor
saleofsurpluscity property.T echnology im provem ents.

10

b) Infrastructure:3 Continueannualroadim provem entfunding,14 U tility
im provem ents,16 Facility upgradeatW W T P ,17Airportrunw ay
im provem ent,20 Im provestreetcrossingsandpedestriantrafficsafety,
24 U pdatecom m unicationsinfrastructureforP ublicS afety,26 S outh
BlvdatL ynnS troundabout

9

c) S taff:10 Addressfuturestaffneeds,training,retentionofem ployees,15
Adequatecom pensationforem ployees

7

d) P roperty m aintenance:2 P roperty m aintenanceenforcem ent,11
Addressnuisanceproperties,13 Addressnuisanceproperties,junkcars,
cam pers,etc.needtoberem oved,21 BuildingInspector,dom ore
property m aintenanceactivity ,22 P roperty m aintenancegrantsto
im provecity appearance

7

e) R ivercorridor:4 R iverfrontdevelopm entcontinuation,18R elocationof
rivercorridorAlliant/AT C substation,19 1AM Dairy property acquisition,
25 Continueim plem entingR iverCorridorP lan,26 S outhBlvdatL ynnS t
roundabout,28R iverw alkextensions

2

f) Appearanceofbuildings:1 ControlappearanceofbuildingsonS outh
Blvd,31 Developprogram stoim proveappearanceofdow ntow n
buildings

2

g) O ther:27O ngoingviolenceinsociety,30 W orkforcedevelopm ent

1

h) Econom icdevelopm ent:9 M akesustainability apriority incity planning
andprojects

31



10-07-16

p:\council\w ebsitepdfpackets& m inutes\2016\10-11-16 2016goalsettingreportand recom m endations.docx
4

Bud g e t,Re ve nue s,Fina nc e a nd O pe ra tion Effic ie nc y
BasedontheCouncil’sstatedgoalstheCity staffw illinitiateaw orkonthefollow ingitem s.Inform ation
w illbegatheredandpresentedtotheFinanceCom m itteefirstandtootherboardsorcom m itteesas
necessary forfurtherdiscussion.Aspartoftheoperatingefficiency discussion,staffingneedstobe
consideredtoo. A separatesectionisw rittenonthislaterinthereport.O neofthem ostim portant
item sthenew P ublicS afety/Adm inistrationbuildingbringsisanopportunity toim provethew ay staff
w orktogether.

1. Alte rna tive Re ve nue Sourc e s

a. W heelT ax
b. P rem ierR esortT ax
c. R oom T ax
d. Buildingperm itfees
e. FireP rotectionU tility
f. Forestry U tility
g. S olidW asteU tility
h. S treetL ightU tility
i. T ransportationU tility.

M ikeHardy hashadsom epreviousdiscussionw iththeP arkBoardaboutaForestry U tility butnoaction

w astakentorecom m endthistotheCouncil.T ransportationU tilitiesarenotacom m onitem in

W isconsinbutthey havebeenstudied.M ilw aukeeconsideredthisin2007.A copy ofthatstudy canbe

foundatthisw eblink:https://w w w .lafollette.w isc.edu/im ages/publications/w orkshops/2007-tuf.pdf.

T heW heelT ax hasbeensuccessfully im plem entedinP rairiedu S acandseveralothercitiesoverthe

pastfew years.T om P inionhaspresentedw heeltax inform ationpreviously totheP ublicS afety

Com m itteeandw hichcanbeupdatedforfuturediscussions.L ocalelectricutilitiesareacom m oncity or

villageserviceinm any W isconsincom m unities.Inm any casestheseelectricutilitiesalsohandlelocal

streetlightsbecausethey havetheequipm entandfacilitiestosupportthoseactivitiesalready.

Hereisageneralsum m ary from theL eagueofM unicipalitieson“ S pecialChargesforCurrentS ervices”

Althoughvery few havedoneso,every W isconsincity andvillageisalsoauthorizedtoim posean

annualvehicleregistrationfee("w heeltax")onm ostofthem otorvehiclesregisteredinW isconsin

andcustom arily keptinthecity orvillage.W is.S tat.sec.341.35(1).T hem otorvehiclessubjectto

suchafeeincludeautom obilesandm otortrucksregisteredunder341.25(1)(c).,atagrossw eightof

notm orethan8000 lbs.W is.S tat.sec.341.35(1).T hisfeedoesnotapply toany vehiclethatis

exem ptfrom payingastatevehicleregistrationfeeorany vehicleregisteredby thestateundersec.

341.26.,forafeeoffive(5)dollars.W is.S tat.secs.341.35(2)(a)and(b).

Inadditiontothesetaxes,thelegislaturehasauthorizedcitiesandvillagestoim posesom especific

feesorcharges.T heseincludeim pactfeesim posedondevelopm entsw ithinthecity orvillageand

itsextraterritorialplattingjurisdictiontopay forthecapitalcostsnecessary toaccom m odatethe

developm entandspecialchargesforcurrentservicessuchassnow andicerem oval,repairof

32



10-07-16

p:\council\w ebsitepdfpackets& m inutes\2016\10-11-16 2016goalsettingreportand recom m endations.docx
5

sidew alksorcurbsandgutters,andstorm w aterm anagem ent(includingconstructionofstorm w ater

m anagem entfacilities).S eeW is.S tat.secs.66.0617(im pactfees)and66.0627(specialcharges).

Barabooalready hasim pactfeesinplaceforfire,police,parkandlibrary.M uchofthepublicsafety

fundsw illbeusedduringthenextfew yearsasw ew orkonthenew P ublicS afety/Adm inistration

BuildingandrenovatetheoldCity HallfortheFireDepartm ent;that’sthepurposeofsuchfunds.

2. M unic ipa lCourt:T hisisastudy thatcanbeundertakenduringthenextyearand
recom m endationsw ouldbepresentedtotheCity CouncilforconsiderationintheFY 2018
budget.ChiefS chaufandCity Attorney AleneKleczekBolinfeelitw ouldnotbeprudentto
consideraM unicipalCourtbeingsetupintheexistingbuildingbecauseofsecurity concerns.
T hisw ouldgiveustim etocom pletethenew buildingandtoproperly budgetforthisifw e
decidetogoahead.

a. Basedondiscussionsw ithotherm unicipalitiesw earenotgoingtoassum ethata
m unicipalcourtw ouldm akem oney orbreakeven.

b. A m unicipalcourtw ouldgivetheP oliceandCity Attorney som ebetteroptionsfor
dealingw ithcertaintypesofcases,especially zoningcodeenforcem entandproperty
m aintenanceissues.

c. A m unicipalcourtw ouldm akeiteasiertoschedulecasesw ithinapoliceofficer’sregular
schedule.

d. T hejudgeofam unicipalcourtm ustbeelected,notappointed.

3. Se lling Prope rty:W eregularly selloursurpluscom putersandothertechproperty onthe
S tate’sauctionsystem .W hattheCity hasnotdoneforalongtim eisselloffsurplusland. Before
sellinglandtheCity w ouldnorm ally haveanuptodateappraisaldonetodeterm ine
approxim atevalueoftheproperty.W iththeCity Council’sauthorizationthesaleprocesscould
bestartedforany oneoralloftheseproperties.Itw ouldalsobeappropriatetoconsiderw here
thesaleproceedsfrom theselandsw ouldbedirected.T helistofpropertiesbelow hasnotbeen
prioritized.T hisisallofthepropertiestoconsiderselling:

a. City Forest,40 A
b. Jacksonproperty,120 acres
c. L andat1201 S .W alnutS t.adjacenttotheCountry Club,22 acres
d. S outh BlvdatCom m erceCt.property
e. 110 1st Ave.
f. 121 W aterS t.,atO akS t.T hisisthevacantproperty onW aterS tandtheoldbridge

abutm ent.
g. 1415 L akeS t.industrialsite,3 acres
h. 325 L ynnS t.(buildingrem ovalandenvironm entalcleanuprequiredfirst),1.3 acres
i. 1208O akS t.,1 acre
j. P arksideatHockey P avilionlot.T hisisaresidentiallot.
k. 212 12th S t.residentiallot,.94 acres

4. Coope ra tion Se rvic e swith W e stBa ra b oo -O ntheshortterm ,study m orecooperative
relationshipsw ithW estBaraboo.A longterm considerationw ouldbetoupdatethe
consolidationstudy thatw asdonein1993 andgiveconsiderationtoconsolidationofthetw o
com m unities.T heoriginalstudy providedagoodrationalforconsideringthischange;inthelong

33



10-07-16

p:\council\w ebsitepdfpackets& m inutes\2016\10-11-16 2016goalsettingreportand recom m endations.docx
6

term it’sm orecosteffective,itim provesservicesandw ouldprovideam oreuniform
governm entforourarea.

Infra struc ture a nd Ca pita lProje c ts
Considerablestafftim eandresourcesw illbespentby staffduringthenextyearontheconstructionof
theP ublicS afety/Adm inistrationBuilding.W edonothavealotofothercapitalprojectsscheduledfor
thenextyearexceptregularpark,roadandutility m aintenance.T heupdateoftheoldCity Hallw illbe
designedin2017orin2018 dependingoncom pletionoffinancingplans.T hereshouldalsobe
discussionsw iththeBarabooDistrictAm bulanceS ervicetodeterm inew hetherspaceat135 4th S t.
w ouldfitintototheirfutureplansasw ell.

T herearetw opedestriancrossingsthathavebeenim provedonHw y 33 thisyearatJeffersonandW ood
S t.T hesetw ocrossingsreceiveregularuseduringtheschoolyearandw eretoppriorities.T heother
crossingthatisplannedforim provem entisatDraperS t.Inadditiontotheseitem s,staffw illbew orking
onthecontinuingstudy ofoptionsforrehabilitatingtheoldT rainDepotandgettingthegrantforthe
rem ovalofthebuildingat1208O akS t.

T heCity’sCapitalP rojectsP lanisattachedforreferenceoffutureplans.T henextbigprojectaretheFire
Departm entbuildingrenovations,theL ibrary andtheupgradeofourw astew atertreatm entplant.

Sta ffing
T hereareanum berofitem saboutstaffingingroupsa,bandcthatcanbediscussedtogether.W ehave
anagingem ployeeforcew ithalargenum berofem ployeeseligibleforretirem entinthenextfiveyears.
S om eofthekey positionsaretheCity Clerk/FinanceDirector,S treetS uperintendent(retirem ent
announcedas11-18-16),U tility frontofficesupportstaff,m aintenancestaff,policeofficersandm y
position.M ovingintothenew P ublicS afety/Adm inistrationbuildingoffersauniqueopportunity todo
m orejobssharing,crosstrainingandm akingourw orkareasm oreefficientandproductive.Becauseof
thearrangem entofstaff,includingCom m unity Developm entAuthority (CDA),intheAdm inistrative
sectionofthenew buildingaccountingandclericalsupportstaffcanw orktogetherbetterandtheneed
foradditionalsupportstaffcanlikely bepushedoutintothefuturefurther.How ever,basedonthe
Goalslisttherearesom ekey decisionpointsonnew staffthatw eneedtoconsider.

Itw illbeim portanttogivecarefulthoughttothepurposeforthepositionsw ehireforthefuture
becausetherearesom euniquecom binationsoftalentam ongcurrentem ployeesthatw ouldbedifficult
toduplicate.O urpositionplanningshouldnotonly takeintoconsiderationanim m ediateinterest,like
property m aintenanceinitiatives,butalso,therightcom binationoftalentsforotherCity departm ent
needs.Herearesom eideastoconsider:

1. BasedonrecentDepartm entstaffingdiscussionsthefollow ingisalistofpotentialretirem ents
w ithinthenext5 years.

Departm ent Current
S taffing

R etirem ents

Adm inistration 3 1

Clerk 6 2

P olice 34 4

34



10-07-16

p:\council\w ebsitepdfpackets& m inutes\2016\10-11-16 2016goalsettingreportand recom m endations.docx
7

S treet 16 2

U tility 11 4

L ibrary 16 2

P ark 10 2

Fire 2 2

Engineering 3 0

T otal 82 13

2. AstheCity grow sinpopulationanddevelopm ent,thepressuretoconsiderafull-tim eBuilding
Inspectorw illcom eup.T herehasalready beenstrongsupportfrom Councilm em bersfor
im provingtheCity’seffortstocleanupdilapidatedproperties.W hetherthiseffortisplacedonto
aBuildingInspector,FireInspector,Com m unity S erviceO fficer(CS O ),EngineerT echorother
personisyettobedeterm ined.M oreem ployeehoursareneededtogetthejobdone.Both
BarabooandW estBaraboouseacontractedinspectorfrom M S A forinspectionservices.

3. City ClerkCherylGieseiscurrently them anageroftheAirport,auniquetalentandsom ething
shegrew into.R eorganizingthispartofCheryl’sdutiesforherreplacem entm ay besom ething
toconsider.Inaddition,Cherylhastakenonsom ehum anresourcesdutieslikem anaging
em ployeerequestsundertheFam ily M edicalL eaveAct.Cherylalsooverseespayrollrelated
m attersinadditiontotheregularClerkandFinanceDirectorduties.

4. P ublicW orksDirector/City EngineerT om P inionm ay needadditionalhelpintheEngineering
officeiftheCity’sdevelopm entpacecontinuestoram pup.T om alsooverseeszoningandthe
BuildingInspector.

5. AnincreaseinP olicestaffingw illbeconsideredthisyearfortheFY2017 budgetw iththe
additionof1 policeofficer.T hisofficerw illbeareplacem entforthesecondofficeraddedto
schoolduty.

6. T heP arkDepartm entalsow antstoaddanadditional½ personinFY2017.M ikeHardy hasbeen
reorganizinghisstaffandtheirdutiestom eetgrounds,parkandtreem aintenanceneeds.

7. W hilethepositionofHum anR esourcesdidnotm akethefinalgoalslist,itisanoptionto
considerw ithregardtohow dutiesandstaffarehandledinthefuture.Analternativew ouldbe
consideringanAssistantAdm inistratorw hocoulddohum anresourcesw ork,airport
m anagem ent,w orkonproperty m aintenanceandeconom icdevelopm ent.

8. T heCity’snon-unionpay planw asupdatedin2006 follow ingcom pletionofastudy by Voorhees
& Associates(now GovHR ).T heL ibrary w asincludedinthisstudy too.In2012 theform erunion
em ployeesinP ark,U tility andP ublicW orksw ereaddedtothisnew pay planfollow ingasim ilar
pay study by Voorhees.Ihavereceivedanestim atefrom GovHR todoanupdateonourpay
planof$5,500.T hisisanestim atethatcanbeusedforbudgeting.

9. T hecurrentBuildingInspector,BobW agner,w illberetiringinthespringof2017.
10.T heCity doesnotcurrently haveany em ployeespecifically designatedforinform ation

technology (IT )w ork.S everalem ployeesinvariousdepartm entshaveuniqueskillsinIT butitis
nottheirprim ary job.Inaddition,som eoftheseem ployeesw illberetiringinthenextfew years.

11.T heCity isingoodfinancialconditiontom aintainthecurrentstaffinglevels.T herehasnotbeen
sufficientgrow thinproperty valuestogeneratetherevenuestoconsiderany m ajorstaffing
additions. A futureconsiderationw illbeaM unicipalCourtJudgeandpotentially doingsom e
reorganizingin2018orafterthatw heresom eotherchangesinstaffshouldbeconsideredfor
codeenforcem ent.T heBuildingInspectioniscurrently underthesupervisionoftheCity
Engineerandisacontractedservice.W ehavetheopportunity nextyeartostudy thesew orking
relationshipsandrecom m endchangesifitisprudent.

35



10-07-16

p:\council\w ebsitepdfpackets& m inutes\2016\10-11-16 2016goalsettingreportand recom m endations.docx
8

12.ChiefS tievehasproposedhiringanew FireInspectorw hosedutiesm ightincludetim efor
property m aintenancew orkbesidesbeavailableforfirecalls.

Prope rtyM a inte na nc e
T heCity currently respondstoproperty m aintenanceissuesonacom plaintbasis.Ingroupd,P roperty

M aintenanceandenforcem entcom esforw ardasanim portantconcernfortheCity Council. W ehave

tw oP oliceCom m unity S erviceO fficers(CS O ’s),thepart-tim econtractedBuildingInspector,theCity

Attorney,theCity Engineerandhisstaffw hoallcontributehourstothiseffortnow .M orehoursare

neededinthisareaifw earegoingtotaketheinitiative.

Rive rCorrid orRe d e ve lopm e nt
T heR iverCorridorR edevelopm entprojectisstillanim portantgoalfortheCity CouncilandDepartm ent
Heads.Atthispointw eareabout50% donew iththeoriginalplanandneedtocom pletethe1AM Dairy
acquisitionandcleanup,therelocationoftheAlliant/AT C substationandthenm arkettherem aining
property fordevelopm ent.T heT rainDepotm ay bea
new additiontothisplanningasw ell.T heM ayor’s
appointm entofanAdHocCom m itteetoreview the
optionsfortheT rainDepotm ay yieldsom eresultsyet
thisyear.

325 L ynnS t.isaproperty theCity now ow nsandw e
w illbesubm ittingagrantapplicationin2018 forthe
rem ovalofthecurrentbuildingandsitecleanup.
Dependingonhow thatcleanupgoesw em ay haveto
obtainaVoluntary P roperty L iability Exem ption(VP L E)
forthesitetoassurethatfuturedevelopersare
protectedfrom environm entalliability.M ore
inform ationonthisisavailableatthisw eblink:
http://dnr.w i.gov/topic/brow nfields/vple.htm l.T heCity
providedVP L E’sfortheDistillery andtheform erAlliant
property.

T heW alnutandAshS t.corridorfrom L ynnS t.toW aterS t.isabusy trafficsectionandtheareaneeds
m oreattentiontoredevelop.T heareaalongW alnutS t.from address105 to125 w asidentifiedinthe
R iverCorridorP lanforredevelopm ent.T hesepropertiesneedpaint,w eedrem oval,retainingw all
repairsandm oreattentionthanw ehavethusfarbeenabletooffer.O ldBarabooInnisforsale.

A new projectinthisareaistheC&N W Depot.T heM ayor’sadhoccom m itteeisw orkingtodevelop
recom m endationsfortheCity Counciltoconsideronthis.

Appe a ra nc e ofBuild ing s
T heappearanceofbuildingsonS outhBlvd.w illrequireestablishingdesignguidelinessim ilartow hatthe
City hasdonefortheR inglingR iverfrontarea.S incew earecom pletingw orkonanEastS ideS tudy it

36



10-07-16

p:\council\w ebsitepdfpackets& m inutes\2016\10-11-16 2016goalsettingreportand recom m endations.docx
9

m ay alsobeappropriatetoconsiderdevelopm entguidelinesforthatareaasw ell.S om eoftheguideline
ideasw ecantakefrom previousplanningw orkbutthesearetw odistinctareasofthecom m unity
therefore,outsideassistanceoutsideassistancew ithanunbiasedapproachw ouldbeuseful.

CDA DirectorP atCannonhasbeenw orkingw iththeBusinessIm provem entDistrict(BID)boardfor
severalyearsonafaçadeim provem entprogram forthedow ntow nareathatisw ithintheBID boundary.
Fundingforthisprogram w illbediscussedaspartofthe2017 budgetprocess.T hebasicprogram outline
isforBID,theCity andpossibly S tategrantstofundupto$60,000 fortheprogram andfortheCDA to
overseetheloansandgrantsthatw ouldbedone.CDA already hastheprocessesinplaceforreview of
projectsandloanssoitw ouldappeartobethem ostappropriateplaceform anagem entoftheprogram .

O the r
1. Econom icDevelopm entandM arketing

N ew econom icdevelopm entinitiativesw illbepartoftheEastS ideP lanningprogram .
Dependingonfundingavailability,theEastS ideP lanw illbeaddressedbasedonthepriorities
setby BEDC andtheCity Council.
T heGrow BarabooP lanisalsopartoftheprioritieseconom icdevelopm entguidanceinthe
future.VariouspartsofthisplanareincludedintheFY 2017budgetandw orkprioritiesforstaff.

2. W orkforceDevelopm ent
T heS aukCounty Developm entCorporationandtheS aukCounty P lanningDept.areboth
involvedinw orkforcedevelopm ent.T heplansandprogram softhesegroupsarestillbeing
developedtherefore,Baraboo’sresponsetothoseinitiativesw illneedtow aituntilthey are
presented..

3. ViolenceinS ociety – O urstaffw illcontinueourplanningandpreparednessshouldsuchviolence
involveourcom m unity.Itisasim portanttoprovideasafecom m unity andasafew ork
environm entforem ployees.

Re c om m e nd a tionsa nd Goa lPrioritie s
T hefollow ingaretheCity Departm entHeadsrecom m endationsforim plem entationoftheCouncil’s
goals.

1. N ew R evenues-Bringthediscussionofnew revenueoptionstotheCity Councilinam ore
detailedreportthanispresentedhere.O utlinetheprosandconsofeachoptionanddiscuss
how itcouldbedone.

2. M unicipalCourt– T hisisanotheritem forstudy in2017w iththeideathatifit’scosteffectiveit
w ouldbebudgetedforFY 2018w henthenew buildingiscom pleted.T hestudy shouldinclude
inform ationcollectedfrom sim ilarsizedcom m unitiesw hohavem unicipalcourtsandanhonest
evaluationofhow they w orkandtheircosteffectiveness.

3. S ellingP roperty – DependingontheCity Council’sresponsetothepropertieslisted,actioncould
startim m ediately.Actioncouldbeginim m ediately w ithobtainingappraisals.N obudgethas
beenestablishedforthisw ork.T heCity Councilm ay needtoprioritize.Appraisalscostabout
$1,500-2,000 each.T hereshouldalsobesom ediscussionofw hattodow iththerevenuesfrom
thesaleoftheseproperties.T hesefundscouldbeusedforothereconom icdevelopm ent
initiatives,property m aintenanceprogram s,otherinfrastructureorbuildingneeds,etc.

37



10-07-16

p:\council\w ebsitepdfpackets& m inutes\2016\10-11-16 2016goalsettingreportand recom m endations.docx
10

4. S taffing
T hequestionofw hatcom binationofstaffingw illw orkthebestinthelongrunw asdiscussedby
theDepartm entHeadsandthefollow ingisthererecom m endations.

a. AddoneP oliceO fficertotheFY 2017Budget.
b. Beginplanningnow forthereplacem entoftheBuildingInspectorandhow thatposition

m ay fitintootherw orkonproperty m aintenance,ifthereisaconnection.O ncethe
Adm inistrativecom m itteehasdeterm inedtheapproachtobetakenonproperty
m aintenancem attersw ecandevelopthebudgetforfuturefiscalyears.T hisitem m ay
alsobetiedintothediscussionofthem unicipalcourt.

c. P roperty M aintenance– Discussw iththeAdm inistrativeCom m itteetogetbetter
directiononthedetailsofw hatkindofenforcem entactiononpropertiesisneeded.
T hisw illhelpdeterm inethetypeofpersonnelthatw illberequiredandm ay alsoaffect
som eofthedecisionm akingonafuturem unicipalcourt.Itisrecom m endedthatlike
thecity-w iderezoningthatw asdoneafew yearsago,thistopicbeopenedtodiscussion
w ithcitizens,property ow ners,businessesandrealestateagentstogetcom m unity
inputonw hatw ouldbedone.Gettingthecom m unity’sunderstandingoftheeffortw ill
helpw ithim plem entationlater.

d. Inform ationT ech-T heonethingthattiesusalltogetherisInform ationT echnology.Itis
oneofthem ostim portantitem sforgettingallofourw orkdone.L et’scontinuew ith
ourcontractw ithS aukCo.M IS butalsoconsiderchangesforthefuture.W eneedto
planfortheretirem entofexistingstaffskilledinIT andtoconsolidateourefforts.O ne
optionistoaddanIT persontodom oreofthein-housew orkandcoordinatew iththe
County M IS .T hedepthofknow ledgeandexperienceprovidedby theS aukM IS team
w ouldbehardtoduplicatew ithoutsidecontractors.T hew orkingrelationshipsw ith
S aukM IS havebeengoodandthisisoneofthoseareasw hereintergovernm ental
cooperationhasbeenefficientforbothsides.S aukM IS know sandunderstandsour
netw orksystem sandthatexperiencew ouldbehardtoduplicatew ithanoutside
contractor.

e. O therS taffing:
i. S uccessionplanningfortheCity Clerk/FinanceDirector,2018?.W henCheryl

Gieseretiresitw illlikely requiretherealignm entofsom ecurrentduties.T he
Hum anR esourcespositionbelow isoneoptiontoconsider.

ii. Hum anR esourcesposition– T heDepartm entHeadsfeelthereisaneedforthis
positioninthefuture.S om eofthedutiesforthispositionareFam ily M edical
L eaveAct(FM L A),FairL aborS tandardsAct,pay plans,jobdescriptions,
em ployeebenefits,retirem ents,healthinsurance,S afety T raining,W orkers
Com p,em ployeerecruitm ent,recruittestingandtraining.

iii. P arkDept.has½ FT EintheFY 2017 budgetforForestry.T hisw ouldbringthe
positiontofulltim e.

iv. P oliceDept.1 fulltim epositioninFY 2017 budget
v. S uccessionplanningfortheCity Adm inistrator,3 to5 years.

5. M oveaheadw ithanupdateoftheCity’snon-unionpay planatacostof$5,500 asthebudget
w illperm it.

6. R iverCorridor– Continuetow orkontheim plem entationofthecurrentplan.
a. T heareaalongW alnutS t.betw eenW aterS t.andL ynnS t.w illbeapriority.T hese

propertieshavebeenstrugglingforalongtim eandw illneedhelpifw eexpecttosee
anythinghappenw iththem .

38



10-07-16

p:\council\w ebsitepdfpackets& m inutes\2016\10-11-16 2016goalsettingreportand recom m endations.docx
11

b. T hefutureuseoftheC&N W Depotw illdependontherecom m endationsoftheM ayor’s
AdHoccom m ittee.

c. T hefutureacquisitionofthe1AM Dairy property w illbesom ew hatdependentonthe
ow ner’sfutureplans,theavailability offundingandcleanupgrants.

d. T heCity shouldconsidergivingAlliantandAT C im m ediatenoticeofourinteresttom ove
thesubstationandtodevelopaplanw iththem tom akethathappen.

7. S outhBlvdAppearanceofBuildings– P roceedtodevelopthedraftdesignguidelinesandbring
totheP lanCom m issionforreview andrecom m endation.Ifoutsideassistanceisrequiredthis
canbeplannedforthebudget.

39



10-07-16

p:\council\w ebsitepdfpackets& m inutes\2016\10-11-16 2016goalsettingreportand recom m endations.docx
12

Ca pita lProje c tsPla n

40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To:  Mayor and City Council 

From:    Library Director Meg Allen 

Subject:  Monthly Report 

Date:  October 4, 2016 

CC:  City Administrator, Library Board 

 
 
Greetings -   

At budget time I am particularly aware (and grateful!) that the library receives fully two-thirds of its operating funds 

from the City of Baraboo. While statutory authority is given to the Library Board to govern the expenditure of those 

funds, it has always seemed strange to me that there is no routine means of keeping you, the City Council, our main 

funding body, up-to-date on library activities.   

 

Beginning this month I will be sending you a BRIEF monthly report summarizing current library projects and plans.  

I hope this will be helpful and interesting! If you have any questions, please contact me by email at 

meg@baraboopubliclibrary.org, by phone at 356-6166, or stop by the library at 230 4
th

 Avenue.   

 

 

Upgrade Review Committee 

The Library Board has formed an ad hoc Upgrade Review Committee charged with evaluating the work done to date 

on the library building project. Comprised of community members the committee will meet several times this fall to 

discuss different elements of the project including: the value and role of the library in Baraboo; needed upgrades and 

provisions for future services; and costs, both to build and to operate. The committee will produce a report with 

recommendations for Library Board’s December meeting. See also the article in the October 3, 2016 Baraboo News 

Republic: 

http://www.wiscnews.com/baraboonewsrepublic/news/local/article_07beba90-2a57-5e5c-8810-58090958876a.html 

 

Reading Room Refresh 

Plans to refresh and update the reading room are in process. Proposed updates include: 

 adding more power outlets 

 installing new carpet 

 upgrading the study tables and chairs 

 replacing the lounge seating 

 purchasing an electric insert for the fireplace (funded by the Friends of the Library!) 

 adding new café seating behind the fireplace  

The Library Board has pledged to spend up to $100,000 from the Library Building Fund for these improvements. 

With over 3,000 visits to the library per week, we are excited to see the positive response. 

 

Website redesign 

Our website is often the first impression a new resident or visitor has of the library. As more and more of our patrons 

access library resources via our website 24/7, our goal for the redesign is to enhance both its appearance and ease-

of-use across all platforms. 

 

For information about library programs and activities visit our website at http://www.baraboopubliclibrary.org/ or 

check us out on Facebook! 

Baraboo Public 

Library 

 

Enlighten, enrich, entertain, inspire! 

78

mailto:meg@baraboopubliclibrary.org
http://www.wiscnews.com/baraboonewsrepublic/news/local/article_07beba90-2a57-5e5c-8810-58090958876a.html
http://www.baraboopubliclibrary.org/
https://www.facebook.com/baraboopl


Finance/Personnel Committee – Council Chambers     September 27, 2016 

Members Present:  Petty, Thurow and Sloan 
Absent:  none 
Others Present:  Mayor Palm, C. Giese, E. Geick, A. Kleczek Bolin 
 
Call to Order –Ald. Petty called the meeting to order at 6:15 p.m. noting compliance with the Open Meeting Law. 
Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow to adopt the agenda and carried unanimously. Moved by Sloan, seconded 
by Thurow to approve the minutes of September 13, 2016. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Accounts Payable – Moved by Thurow, seconded by Sloan to recommend to Council approval of the accounts 
payable for $769,332.79.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Johnson Bank –  Giese reported that the City Treasurer asked for the Johnson Bank to be added as an official 
depository after they made inquiries.  They are a 4 star bank and most likely would receive deposits during tax 
collection season. Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow and carried to recommend adding the bank as an 
official depository. 
 
County Library Tax – Giese explained that the City can request it’s tax payers be exempt from paying taxes 
supporting the library at the County level since the City supports the library through our own tax levy. Moved by 
Sloan, seconded by Thurow and carried to request exemption from Library Tax and carried unanimously. 
 
Alma Waite Requests for 2017 – The Committee reviewed the two requests that have been received and 
suggested funding the $9000 for the Concerts on the Square and pledge $1489.90 for the National Tuscania 
Memorial when they reach 90% funding within 24 months. Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow and carried 
unanimously. 
 
Fee Waivers – The Committee heard two requests for fee waivers from the 2016 Steak Feed Challenge and the 
Baraboo Kiwanis Fun Run/Walk.  Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow and carried unanimously to waive the 
fees. 
 
Taxi Contract – Giese explained that the two year contract expires at the end of the year, but Running Inc. can 
request to exercise a one year renewal option. They are allowed a CPI adjustment by the Department of 
Transportation which amounts to 1.1%.  Giese also reported that the local revenue source for paying the local 
share of taxi replacements has become restricted based on DOT policy and requested whether the City would 
consider selling advertising on the vehicles in lieu of tax levy. Consideration would need to be given to first 
amendment constitutional rights concerning freedom of speech.  The Committee generally agreed to perform 
necessary research to study advertising on city vehicles and report at a future meeting. Moved by Sloan, 
seconded by Petty and carried unanimously to recommend the taxi contract option for 2017 for approval. 
 
 
Committee Comments:  None. 
 
Adjournment – Moved by Thurow, seconded by Sloan and carried to adjourn. Motion carried, meeting adjourned 
at 6:50 p.m. 

Cheryl Giese, Clerk-Finance Director  
    

79



Administrative Committee October 3, 2016
Present: Thurow, Ellington, Alt
Absent: none
Also Present: Mayor Palm, Clerk Giese, Adm. Geick, Atty Kleczek Bolin

The meeting was called to order by Ald. Thurow at noon, noting compliance with the Open Meetings law.

Moved by Ellington and seconded by Alt and carried to approve the minutes of September 12, 2016. Motion by Alt,
seconded by Ellington to approve the agenda and carried unanimously.

Airport Operations: Giese reviewed a monthly financial report of airport activities. Ald. Alt reported on the Bureau of
Aeronautics Operations and Land Use Seminar he recently attended. He was very impressed by how important our airport
is to the economic vitality of the region. Mayor Palm reported on the Owner’s meeting, in that all owners agreed to explore
further how to finance the runway widening project. No action taken.

Ordinance 9.23,Possession of Drug Paraphernalia prohibited. The Committee reviewed a proposed ordinance that expands
the definition of drug paraphernalia to include items without the presence of illegal drugs. Moved by Alt, seconded by
Ellington and carried unanimously to recommend to Council.

The next meeting will be Monday, November 7 at noon.

Moved by Ellington, seconded by Alt and carried to adjourn.

Cheryl M. Giese
Clerk-Finance Director

80



81



82



83



84


